
 
 
 
 
 
 
September 7, 2010 
 
 
Ted Gabel 
Project Manager for Environmental Restoration  
Environmental Directorate, B319 
US Army IMA-NERO Garrison 
Picatinny Arsenal, NJ 07043 
 
Re: Remedial Action Report for Site 31/101, August 2010  

Picatinny Arsenal, NJ 
  
Dear Mr. Gabel,  
 
EPA approves the Remedial Action Report for Site 31/101 which includes the removal 
and off-site disposal of PCBs and lead, consolidation of contaminated soil under a 
vegetated soil cover or asphalt cap, repair of existing asphalt cap and the implementation 
of land use controls.   
   
If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(212) 637-4335.   
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
William A. Roach, P.E. 
Project Manager 
Federal Facilities Section 
 
cc:  Greg Zalaskus, NJDEP 
 
   


